No. 02 336

H.P. Forest Department.
Dated Kotgarh (0 — (o0 -/&8

To:-

Er.R.L.Negi,

Head of Project,
Sunni Dam Project,
SJVN Ltd.Bithal.

Subject: - Diversion of 389-00-90 ha of forest land in favour
of SJVNLtd. For the construction of Sunni Dam HEP
in @istrict Shimla and Mandi of HP-

Sir,

Please refer to your office letter

No.SJVN/SDHEP/Env.FC/Vol.Il/18-2993 dated 14.9.2018 on the above subject.

2. In the above context, it is intimated that the
proposal for diversion of 389.00.90 ha of forest land for copstruction for
development of sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River within the jurisdiction of
Shimla,Kotgarh and Karsog of H.P. has been examined in this office and found that
the proposal has not been prepared as per check list prescribed by the higher
authorities and as per instruction issued by Government of India and as well as Govt.
of H.P. You are, therefore, requested to prepare the consolidated proposal of all
Divisions i.e. Shimla, Kotgarh and Karsog after consulting the Nodal Officer as per
instructions /checklist and submit the proper proposal by providing a spare copy of

the same to this office for record. The file received is returned herewith please.

Yours Faithfully,

(Arvind Kumar)IFs
Divisional Forest Offic?
Kotgarh Forest Division,

Encl:- Ag above.
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